
Firehouse



           RHHG: The original building was built as a private home (1850) for R.B.
Nicks, one of the owners of the tobacco factory.  It was opened as a firehouse with
an addition in 1966.  Red Hook is one of the few communities to have volunteer fire
protection by a private company rather than a municipal one.  
    RHHWT:  Later became the home of Sittingham, the office of Dr. Vigeant, and
finally, in 1949, a firehouse (with an addition in 1966).  It now serves as a site for
small businesses.  


